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MESSAGE: Please see the attached following documents:

1. Respondents' Motion to Re-Open the Hearing,
2. Respondents' Memorandum in Support of Motion to Re

Open the Hearing,
3. Respondent Master Construction Co., Inc.'s Answer to

Penalty Complaint and Request for Hearing, and
4. Certificate of Service.

Originals sent by: ...2L- US Mail _ Overnight _ Not Sent

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY
TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER
APPLICABLE LAW. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED
RECIPIENT, OR THE EMPLOYEE OR AGENT RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERING THE
MESSAGE SOLELY TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED
THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS
COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS
COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE
AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO US AT THE ADDRESS BELOW VIA THE
U.S. POSTAL SERVICE. THANK YOU.

Page 1 of 42

If you do not receive all of the pages in this transmission, please
call (701) 281-8001 immediately. Thank you.
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attorneys at law

2010 JUN -3 PH I: 36

;'IL~G

EPA Ii .Gicm VIIl
HE" AR IN.G r,lERK

June 2,2010

Honorable Elyana R. Sutin j
Regional Judicial Officer
US EPA Region 8
1595 Wynkoop Street
Denver, CO 80202

Mleha<tl S. Mantgom<try
m Ike@bUllislow.com

4650 38111 Ave. 5
Suite 110 - fargo, NO
PO Box 9199-58106·9199
Phone (701) 281·8001
Fox (701) 281-0007

montgomery goff & bullis

~~RI)(

John T. Goff
jOhnCQIbullislow carYl

Jam<t. R. Buill.
jl m(glbulll slow.com

Kyle> G. Pe>nd<tr
kyle@bulllSlow,com

Ms. Peggy liVingston
Enforcement Attorney
US EPA Region 8
1595 Wynkoop Street
Denver, CO 80202

Tina Artemis
Regional Hearing Clerk
US EPA Region 8
1595 Wynkoop Street
Denver, CO 80202

Licensed In
Norlh DoKoto
ond Minnesota

RE: In the Matter of 4yth Street Townhomes, LLC, Jordahl Custom
Homes, Inc., and Master Construction Co., Inc.
Docket No. CWA-08-2009-0021
Our File No.: JRB-1515-3

Dear Honorable Elyana Sutin and Mses Livingston and Artemis:

Enclosed for filing, in the above-referenced matter, please find the
following documents:

1. Respondents' Motion to Re-Open the Hearing,
2. Respondents' Memorandum in Support of Motion to Re

Open the Hearing,
3. Respondent Master Construction Co., Inc.'s Answer to

Penalty Complaint and Request for Hearing, and
4. Certificate of Service.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact Kyle G.
Pender at 701-281-8001, of, if I may be of any assistance please let
me know. Thank you.

~.~~ufaJ
Laurren Schwarz ~;+
Secretary U
Enclosures
pc: Rob Jordahl (wi end)

Raymond Reading (wi encl)
Master Construction (wi end)
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

(c
1i!I003/042

The undersigned certifies that on the date indicated below, the documents listed
below were sent in the following manner to the addressees listed below:

1. Respondents' Motion to Re-Open the Hearing
2. Respondents' Memorandum in Support of Motion to Re-Open the Hearing;
3. Respondent Master Construction Co., Inc. Answer to Penalty Complaint

and Request for Hearing;

One copy by regular mail and facsimile to:

Ms. Peggy Livingston
Enforcement Attorney
Office of Enforcement, Compliance

and Environmental Justice
US EPA Region 8
1595 Wynkoop Street
Denver CO 80202
Fax: 303-312·7202

Honorable Elyana R. Sutin
Regional Judicial Officer
US EPA Region 8
1595 Wynkoop Street
Denver CO 80202
Fax: 303-312-6859

Original and one copy by regular mail and one copy by facsimile to:

Tina Artemis
Regional Hearing Clerk
US EPA Region 8
1595 Wynkoop Street
Denver CO 80202
Fax: 303-312·6859

Dated: June~, 2010.
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47th Street Townhomes, LLC,
Jordahl Custom Homes, Inc.,

and
Master Construction Co., Inc.

Docket No. CWA-08-2009-0021
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

UNITED STATES 20l0JUN-3 PH /:37
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY r ''-.:.u

REGION 8 ~PA HEGION VIll
HE" RING Cl FRK

Respondents.

In the Matter of:

RESPONDENT MASTER CONSTRUCTION CO.! 'NCo'S
MOTION TO RE-OPEN THE HEARING

Pursuant to 40 CFR §22.28, Respondent Master Construction Co., Inc., requests

that this Court grant its Motion to Re-Open the Hearing. This Motion is based upon

Respondent's Memorandum in Support of Motion to Re-Open Hearing, and the Affidavit

of Fred Schlanser.

Dated: June ~, 2010.

Respectfully submitted,

BY~~
Kyle G. Pender NO 10 #06300
James R. Bullis NO 10 #04980
Montgomery Goff & Bullis PC
PO Box 9199
Fargo NO 58106-9199
Telephone: (701) 281-8001
Attorneys for Respondents
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UNITED STATES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION 8

Respondents.

In the Matter of:

47'h Street Townhomes, LLC,
Jordahl Custom Homes, Inc.,

and
Master Construction Co., Inc.

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

---------)

Docket No. CWA-08-2009-0021

iDIDJUN -3 PH I: 37

F/i
tPA REGION \'IIl
HF.AliJ":r; CL FR~

MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF RESPONDENT MASTER CONSTRUCTION CO..
INC,'S MOTION TO RE-OPEN THE HEARING

I. INTRODUCTION

This Memorandum is in support of a Motion to Re-Open the Hearing filed by

Master Construction Co., Inc. (hereinafter "Master"), Respondent.

On or about July 9, 2009, the United States Environmental Protection Agency

filed a Penalty Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing (the "Complaint")

against 47'h Street Townhomes, LLC, Jordahl Custom Homes, Inc., and Master. On or

about May 13, 2010, a default initial decision and order was issued by the Court against

Master for its failure to file an Answer pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §22.17. For the reasons

set forth below, Respondent Master requests a ruling that the default initial decision and

order for violation of §§ 301(a) and 402(p) of the Act, 33 USC §§ 1311(a) and 1342(p),

for the period of April 28, 2008 to May 30, 2008 be vacated.

II. DEFAULT JUDGMENT STANDARD

A default judgment under 40 C.F.R. §22.17 is similar to default judgment under

Rule 55 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, and therefore case law thereunder is

appropriate guidance as to default judgment. There is a strong judicial policy against
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default judgments and preference for adjudication on the merits, which goes to the

fundamental fairness of the adjudicatory process. See Oberstar v. F.D.I.C., F987 F.2d

494, 504 (8th Cir. 1993). The granting of a default judgment should be a rare judicial

act. See Comiskey v. JFTJ Corp., 989 F.2d 1007, 1009 (8th Cir. 1993). Default

judgment is only appropriate when there has been a clear record of delay or

contumacious conduct. See Taylor v. City of Ballwin, Missouri, 859 F.2d 1330, 1332

(8th Cir. 1988)

III. ARGUMENT

In the EPA's Memorandum in Support of Complainant's Motion for Partial

Accelerated Decision on Liability, the EPA made a motion to this Court to render a

default order pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §22.17 on Master for its failure to file an Answer to

its Complaint in which the Court ultimately issued. Although Master did not submit an

answer to the EPA's Complaint, on or about January 28, 2009, Master submitted a

response to the EPA's request for information, in which Master effectively made an

appearance in this matter. In Master's response to the EPA's request for information,

Master denied nearly every allegation set forth in the EPA's Complaint. A copy of

Master Construction's Answer is attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and incorporated herein

by reference. A copy of the United States Postal Service receipts evidencing that

Master's response was in fact sent to the EPA is attached hereto as Exhibit "B" and

incorporated herein by reference.

Although Master now acknowledges it did not file an answer within thirty (30)

days as prescribed in 40 CFR §22.15, Master believed it had fully complied with the

EPA's requests by submitting its January 28, 2009 response, and until May 27, 2010,

2



06/02/2010 WED 14: 36 FAX 7012818007 MONTGOMERY GOFF. BULLIS

Master was unrepresented by counsel and therefore was unaware of the various

requirements of Part 22 - Consolidated Rules of Practice, of which, very few licensed

attorneys outside of the EPA have knowledge of.

The EPA filed its Complaint on July 9, 2009, however the EPA waited until April

8, 2010 to make its motion for default jUdgment, approximately 8 months later. The

EPA clearly did not have any sense of urgency in filing its motion for default judgment,

nor has the EPA indicated in any fashion that Master's failure to file an answer has

prejudiced them in any way. The facts and circumstances relating to the allegations set

forth by the EPA in its Complaint have not and will not change. The evidence will either

prove or disprove Master's liability for the allegations set forth in the EPA's Complaint.

Whatever the result may be, it should be determined based upon the evidence, not a

set of procedural rules that only the EPA's legal counsel have a thorough knowledge of.

Default judgment under 40 C.F.R. § 22.17 is not an absolute right of the EPA's,

rather it is granted at the discretion of the court, however, Master has a statutory right to

demand a hearing. By upholding the default judgment against Master because of an

immaterial deviation from the EPA's procedural rules, with no showing of prejudice to

the EPA, the court would be unfairly depriving Master of its right to a statutorily

mandated hearing.

IV. CONCLUSION

Because Respondent Master has made an appearance in the above-entitled

matter, the EPA has not been prejudiced and Master is statutorily entitled to a hearing,

default judgment pursuant to 40 CFR §22.17 is inappropriate and Respondent's Motion

to Re-Open the Hearing pursuant to 40 CFR §22.28 should be granted.

3

~007/042
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Dated: June ;:2.. .2010.

Respectfull submitted,

BY~ A
Kyle G. Pender ND ID #06300
James R. Bullis ND ID #04980
Montgomery Goff & Bullis PC
PO Box 9199
Fargo ND 58106-9199
Telephone: (701) 281-8001
Attorneys for Respondents

4
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~MASTER
BOX 788 • FARGO, NO 58107

TRENCHING

HOR~ONIAL BORING.

OIf\ECTIQNAL BORING

. .

CONSTRUCTION
• (701) 237 ·4950 • FAX (701) 237 ·5027

CRANE SERVICE

CIRlS GIJ1TlR

CONCRETE WORK

UNOERGROUNO WORK

EOUIPMENT RENlAL

OEMOLITION

ASPHALT WORK

EXCAVATION

ERECTION WOR'

STRfETS

SIDEWALKS

United States Environmental Protection Agency
Region 8
1595 Wynkoop Street
Denver, CO 80202-1129

RE: 8ENF-W-NP

Dear Ms. Clark,

Regarding the packet sent to Master Construction in late December requesting
information pursuant to Section 308 of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. §1318,
and Compliance Inspection Report, we feel it vitally important to clarify a
gross misrepresentation as listed in the letter. Master Construction is not the
owner of the construction site in question. We were hired as a subcontractor
in April 2008 by Jordahl Cus(om Homes, the general contractor to install the
site utilities for the 47'h Street Townhomes. As a highwaylheavy contractor
we usually act as a prime contractor on many projects with theiocal-cities of .
Fargo, ND, West Fargo, ND and Moorhead, MN. In each and everyone of
these contracts the owner pulls the stormwater permit and writes the SWPPP.
Master Constructions' responsibility as operator is to maintain the stormwater
devices as required and indicated in the SWPPP only for the duration of the
work we are performing. We are not privy to a large portion of the pertinent
information that would be noted in the SWPPP and corresponding permit such
as the legal description, description of existing soils, fill material and
erodibility of such soils, the name of the receiving waters or Municipal
Separate Storm Sewer System etc.

Master Construction completed the site utilities in late May/early June of
2008. First, our excavation operators came in and stripped the lot on the week
of4-28-08. Following that the underground crew came in on 5-5-08 and
completed the installation of the water main, sanitary sewer and storm sewer
by the end of May. We did not purchase any BMP's (Best Management
Practices) specifically for this project. Master Construction always has a
stock of the necessary items on hand, They are used and recycled on
subsequent projects. Before placement on a new site they are all taken to our
shop in north Fargo, cleaned and inspected, if they pass the inspection they are
reused ifnot they are destroyed and new items are added. At the time that the
crews entered the project site we set 4 bags in the inlets that were on 47'h
Street S between 47'h and 48'h Ave. Anytime there had been measurable

EXHIBIT A-
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precipitation; namely 5-24-08 with .31" and 5-29-08 with .53" the bags were
looked at by me, no problems or issues were reported at those times (exhibit
#6). There was an existing silt fence on the north side of the project by the
retention pond. We tied into existing utilities approximately 30' from the
curb line as indicated on the attached drawing. The site itselfwas
approximately 2 feet lower than the curb. The storm water manholes were
sitting about 3 Yz feet above ground and we had plastic covering the manhole
casting grates (see site map exhibit #7). There would have been a very
ne~ligible if any chance of erosion or drainage from the storm drains along
47 Street South into the City of Fargo MS4. All storm water management
was monitored by me as well as on site by the utilities foreman, James
Schlanser this was done on an as needed basis and no records were
maintained. The construction of the townhomes and other work on the site by
Jordahl Custom Homes continued throughout 2008 and wi11 continue
throughout 2009. From May 29 through July 7, 2008 we were again hired by
Jordahl Custom Homes to import clay fill and place. This work was not part
of the original proposal, but a selVice provided on a per hour basis as per the
direction ofJordahl Custom Homes (see exhibit # 4). Payroll records for all
work as described are enclosed (exhibit #5). As you can clearly see, when
your inspectors were on site in October 2008 Master Construction had already
completed the underground work and been off site for several months. From
the moment we left the site all future erosion control measures would have
been the responsibility of the next contractor, in this case Jordahl Custom
Homes. Your inspectors report indicates that work began on approximately
June 15, 2008. It was at that time that Jordahl Custom Homes' crews were on
site for the actual construction ofthe townhomes. Master Construction was
finished with their work as per the proposal, I have enclosed a copy of that
proposal, our invoice for selVices to Jordahl and a copy of their check for
payment in full (exhibit #1,2,3).

We do acknowledge that we should have been more persistent in getting a
storm water permit from the owner prior to entering the site in April 2008,
ensuring full compliance with the ND Dept of Health. However, even without
it we were conducting all necessary storm water management as per our
proposal with Jordahl Custom Homes. From early June forward the
responsibility for the all storm water management would have fallen to the
general contractor. At no time did we receive any calls from the Jordahl
people looking for a storm water permit in order to transfer it to themselves,
as they have indicated in the inspection report from October 2008.

We are not sure where you got the information that Master Construction was
the owner of this site, but once again to reiterate, we are not. Jordahl Custom
Homes the general contractor hired us as a subcontractor for the site utilities.
We cannot answer the bulk of your questionnaire as we do not possess the
pertinent information that would be needed to do so, other than the summation
that I have provided here.

~0101042
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Requests:

I. Person answering the requests:
Duane Baumgart
General Superintendent
Master Construction Co., Inc
1572 45th Street NW
Fargo, ND 58102

2. Person to receive future EPA Information related to issues at the site in
question: Same as in #1

3. a. None
b. Fred J. Schlanser Jr.-President, Master Construction Co., Inc.

4. Master Construction Co., Inc.

5. Subcontractor to Jordahl Custom Homes

6. Master Construction does not possess any of this information.
7. a. Ground disturbing activity began 4-28-08 site utilities only

b. # of acres disturbed unknown
c., Unknown
d. No logs or work orders
e. Site Utilities completed May 30, 2008
f. Completion oftownhomes not known by Master Construction

continued throughout 2008 and into 2009 by Jordahl Custom
Homes.

8. NA
9. NA
10. Jordahl Custom Homes, 4315 Riverwood Drive, Fargo, ND 58102 began

townhome construction from the point where our proposed work ended in
late May. Their work continues to this date at the site.

11. Duane Baumgart, General Superintendent of Master Construction was
responsible for the management of the storm water devices during the site
utilities installation of this project. James Schlanser, foreman, Master
Construction oversaw site utilities installation from April 28 through May
31,2008

12. Master Construction did not conduct any direct construction activity.
13. NA
14. No NPDES permit was applied for and no SWPPP filled out by Master

Construction for the site utilities. Chronology ofBMP's contained within

~011/042
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the body of this letter (e) as well as dates of self inspections (n) and
precipitation data (p)

15. Not Known by Master Construction
16. No photographs taken by Master COJ;Jstruction
17. No correspondence has been done between Master Construction and the

NDDH
18.NA

We hope that upon review of the information contained within, you will
clearly see that Master Construction was not responsible for the storm water
management issues as noted in the October 2008 inspection conducted by the
EPA. Our work had been completed many months prior. If I can be of any
further assistance or if you should need any further explanation, please contact
me at 701-866-8507.

Sincerely,

Duane Baumgart
General Superintendent
Master Construction

~012/042
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rlMASTER
BOX 788 • FARGO, ND 58107

E')( h \ b\ + ::f\: \

CONSTRUCTION
• (701) 237-4950 • FAX (701) 237-5027

TR£NCl<ING

HORIZONTAl BORING
April 14,2008

OIRtCTIONAlBORING

CAANE SERVICE Jordahl Custom Homes

CllUlGunER
Location: Osgood

CONCRmWORK Item Q!y Unit Price Total
UNDERGRlXJNO v.llRK

EOUIPMEHT RENTAl I. Construction Entrance I $1,200.00 $ 1,200.00
2. Storm Water Management I $ 600.00 $ 600.00

OEMOlITlON 3. Remove & Replace Inlet 2 $1,000.00 $ 2,000.00
ASPHAlT WORK 4. Adjust Inlets 2 $ 100.00 $ 200.00

EXCAVATION 5. Inlet Protection 15 $ 160.00 $ 2,400.00
6. Sanitary MH 7 $2,050.00 $ 14,350.00

ERECTION WORK 7. Storm MH 7 $1,400.00 $ 9,800.00
SlREETS 8. Inlets 8 $ 600.00 $ 4,800.00

SIDEWAlKS 9. 8" Water Main 1120' $ 24.25 $ 27,160.00
10. 8" Gale Valves 4 $1,050.00 $ 4,200.00
II. 6" Gate Valves 2 $ 750.00 $ 1,500.00
12. Hydrants 2 $2,800.00 $ 5,600.00
13. Water Services 300' $ 37.00 $ 11,100.00
14. 8" Sanitary Sewer 924' $ 21.00 $ 19,404.00
15. MH Frames Sanitary Sewer 7 $ 750.00 $ 5,250.00
16. Sanitary Sewer Services 300' $ 25.50 $ 7,650.00
17. 24" Storm Sewer 252' $ 39.50 $ 9,954.00
18.21" Storm Sewer 112 ' $ 32.25 $ 3,612.00
19. 18" Storm Sewer 182' $ 27.00 $ 4,914.00
20. 15" Storm Sewer 126' $ 24.00 $ 3,024.00
21. 12" Storm Sewer 532' $ 22.00 $ 11,704.00
22. MH Frames 7 $ 310.00 $ 2,170.00
23. Inlet Frames 6 $ 375.00 $ 2,250.00
24. 4" Drain Tile 240' $ 6.00 $ 1,440.00

Staking LS $5,500.00 $ 5,500.00
Strip Black Din LS $8,000.00 $ 8,000.00
Remove Approach (2) &
Replace Curb & Gutter 2 $1,800.00 $ 3,600.00
New Concrete Approach (3) 3 $1,800.00 $ 5.400.00

$178,782.00
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.~MASTER
CONSTRUCTION
BOX 788' FARGO, NO 58107

701·237·4950

INVOICE
NO. 21930

PAGE 1

B
I JORDAHL CUSTOM HOMES
L 4315 RIVERWOOD DR.
L FARGO ND 58102

T
o

J 08 06
o OSGOOD - JORDAHL CUSTOM HOMES
B SITE UTILITIES, CURB & GUTTER,

CONCRETE APPROACH
N
o
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One Hundred Seventy-Six Thousand Seven Hundred Eighty-Two and 00/100····_···m•••••••••••_ ••••••m __••. DOLLARS

8053

7/9/2008

$ "176,782.00

77·714·913

Master Construcion
Box 788
Fargo, NO 58107

Master Construcion

JORDAHL CUSTOM HOMES, INC.
4315 RIVERWOOD DR.

FARGO, NO 58102
(701) 234·0404

PAY
TO THE
ORDER OF

MEMO

JORDAHL CUSTOM HOMES, INC. 8053
Master Construcion

Date Type Reference
.7/712008 Bill 21930

Original AmI.
176,782.00

7/9/2008
Balance Due Discount

176,782.00
Check Amount

Payment
176,782.00
176,782.00

#4028589 - Western 176,782.00
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~MASTER
CONSTRUCTION
BOX 788 • FARGO, NO 58107

701·237·4950

INVOICE
NO. 21952

PAGE 1

B
I JORDAHL CUSTOM HOMES
L 4315 RIVERWOOD DR.
L FARGO ND 58102

T
o

J 08 06
o OSGOOD - JORDAHL CUSTOM HOMES
B SITE UTILITIES, CURB & GUTTER,

CONCRETE APPROACH
N
o
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A. ot:Ol/27fO, On,Ol/27/09 (JC.8)

KASTER CONSTll.t1CTJOU CO INC

•• Coat ~tail Report • .,

Job N\1ll'Iborl 08 06 OSGOOD· JORDAHL CUSTOM HOMES

Prom, 01/01/2008 'J'brul 01/31/2008

Open Job. Only

1€J017/042

Tim. I HIS! Fag. I

cu. tamer: JORCOS JORDAHL ClJSTOM ROKES

Contr HOI

Prj H9r I 'S FRED SCHLANSER

Job Typol WN WATER MAIN- NORTH DAXOT1\

Contr. D.tel ContI' Aaount I 178'782.00

E.t. COIIlPl. I Ch.ng.ord.rlll .00

L't1t Actvt.YI 12/27/08 'Total tontr , 1'8182.00

L.at 1111.d, 10/27/08 'endinQ CO'S. .00

Coatr Billing••

T " H BU11n;'1

Total BUled

Rataineg. bt.:

.00

212132.00

282832.00

.00

Ta.k cod. P:ni. Type Source Code D.t. Refer.nc. ou.ntity .....nt D••crlption

Ol- 100

04/08 .... PR DJ-"8-0t2508 BJZTI TIMOTHY Z BJEax.E 04/25/0' PAYJl.OLL '.00

Oi/08 .... PR DJ-798-0of,2508 HEDVA V;llUOIDf 8 HEDSTROM O~/25/08 PAYllOt.L 3.50

Ot/08 .... 01. JE-02'1·080608 ltOOO GENERA1. JOURNAL 08/06/08 JRNL ENTllY 1:1.50

04/08 LAB GL JE-027·oe0608 14000 GENERAL JOURNAL 08/06/08 JRNL ENTllY 12.50-

Labor 1:1.50

P.riod 04/08 Totd 12. SO

05/08 LAB PR 00·79'·05010' CA>LA LANDON V CARLBLOH 05/01/08 PAnOtlL 6.00

05/08 .... J>R 00'-7"-050108 CA>LA LANDON V CARLlLeM 05/01/08 pAnOLL 13.00

05/08 .... pR DJ-7"·OS0108 CAIlLA LANDON V CULBLON 05/01/08 pAntOLL 14.50

05/08 .... pR DJ·79'·OS0108 CAIlLA LANDON V CARLIlLOM 05/01/08 pAnOLL 3.00

05/08 .... PR I)J-7"·050108 KOLKE XELLY D XOLNEB OS/01/0e PAYROLL 6.00

OS/08 .... PR DJ-7,9·0S0108 KOLKE XELLY P XOLNES 05/01/08 PAYROLL 13.50

05/08 .... PR DJ·779-0S0108 KOtJ<1 JtELLY D KOLNES OS/01/0B pAnOLL 14.00

05/08 .... pR 00-79'·050108 KOLXS u::LLY D JCOl.NES 05/01/08 PAYllOLL 6.50

05/08 .... pR 00-79'·050108 KOLKE XELLY D XOLNQ 05/01/08 PAYllOLL .50

05/08 .... PR 00-803-050'08 BALRO ROBERTO C IALIlOA 05/0'/08 pAnOLL 1.50

05/08 LAB pR 03-805-051608 BILER ERIK A BILSTAD 05/16/08 PAYJl.OLL 12.00

05/08 LAB pR DJ-805·051608 BXLER ERIK A Il1LSTAD 05/16/08 PAYROLL 10.50

05/08 LAll PR DJ-80S-051608 DAWCH CHRISTOpKER V DAWSON 05/16/0B PAYROLL 5.50

05/08 LAB PR OJ-80S-0S1608 ERIDO DORAN A ERICKSON 05/16/0B PAY1l.0LL 7.00

05/08 .... pR OJ-80S-0S1608 SCHMA MARX Y SCHNEIDER 05/16/08 pAnOLL 4.50

05/08 .... PM DJ·80S-05160B DAWOI CHRISTOPHER V DAWSON 05/16/08 PAYROLL LOO

05/08 .... PR OJ-80s-051608 DAWCH CHRISTOPHER V DAWSON 05/115/08 PAYJl.OLl. 10.50

05/0e LAB PR OJ-805-051608 ERlDO DORAN A ERICKSON 05/16/08 PAYltOLL (.50

05/08 LA! pR DJ·805·051608 ERIDO DORAN A ERIOtSON 05/16/08 PAYROLL 10.50

05/08 LAB PR DJ-806-052308 IlLER ERIK A BILSTAn OS/23/08 PAYROLL 12.00

05/08 .... PR PJ-806-05130S BILEK ERIK A BILSTAn OS/23/08 PAYROLL 12.00

os/oe .... PR 0.7-806·052308 BILBR ERXX A BILSTAD OS/23/0. PAYROLL 11.50

05/08 .... pR DJ-806-05230' BILBR ERIK ~ BILSTAD OS/23/08 PAYJl.OLL 4.50

OS/08 LAB PR DJ-I06-052308 DAWCK CHRISTOpHaR V DAWSON OS/23/08 PAYJl.OLL 12.00

05/08 .... PR DJ·806-052308 %)AWOl OIRISTOPHEJ( V DAWSON OS/23/08 PAYROLL 12.00

05/08 .... PR DJ-806-052308 DAWCH CHJl:ISTQPHER V DAMSON OS/23/08 PAYROLL 11.50

05/08 .... PR DJ-80t-051308 DAWCH' CHRISTOPHER V DAWSON OS/23/08 PAYROLL L5D

OS/OB .... PR DJ-806-0S230e ERlDO DORAN A ERICKSON OS/23/08 PAYROLL 12. DO

05/0B LAB PR O.7-806-05230e ERIDO DORAN A ERICKSON OS/23/08 PAYROLL 12.00

05/08 .... PR DJ-IOt·05:1JD8 ER:tDO DORA:n A iRICKSON OS/23/08 PAYROLL 11. 50

05/08 .... PR DJ-806-05230e KRIoo DORAN A ERICKSON OS/23/08 PAYllOLL 4.50

05/08 .... PR 00-806-052301 KUSas OS~ T HUST OS/23/08 pAYJl.Ot.L 12.00

135.00

5'1.75

192.75 U.30-APR

192.7S-AUlO-APR

192.75

192.15

108.00

234.00

261.00

5(.00

118.50

266.63

276.50

128.38

14.81

25.50

150.00

131.25

68.15

112.00

n.75

112.50

196.18

108.00

25:1.00

150.00

150.00

143.75

56.25

150.00

150.00

H].75

56.25

In.OO

192.00

184.00

72.00

~J4 .00



06/02/2010 WED 14: 43 FAX 1012818001 MONTGOMERY GOFF. BULLIS

A. OfIOl/27/0, on,Ol/2i/O' {JC.8l

MASTER CONSTRUCTION CO INC

•• COlt Detail Report ••

uob NUIrlber I O' 06 080000 - JORDAHL CUSTOM HOKES

'r~1 01/01/2008 Thrul 07/31/2008

Open Job. only

1jjJ018/042

eu.tOll'l.r I JDRCUS JORDAHL CUS'J"ON HOKES

Contr NOI

Prj Mgr I '9 FRED SCHLANSER

Job Typel NN WATER MAIN- NORTH DUCT...

E.t. COIIlPl. I

L•• t Actvtyl 12/27/08

~.t Bill.d, 10/27/08

Contr bo\mt I

Ch.ng_order,1

Tote} Contr I

Pending CO'SI

178782.00

•••
178782.00

•••

Contr lUling. 1

T " H Billing.:

Total BUled

Retainag. bt.1

•••
282832.00

212832.00

•••

Ta.k Cod. Prd. Type Source Cod. I.D.'

-~Tr..n.act1on-· HO\1r'/

ouantity

Tran••ction

....,.,nt

05/01 LAB PR DJ-806·052308 KUSOS OSCAR T MUST

05/08 LAB PR DJ·806·052308 HUSOS OSCAR TRUST

05/08 LAB pa OJ-806-052308 KUSOS OSCAJt TRUST

05{08 LAB PR DJ·806-052308 JOMQR GREGORY W JOHNSON

05/08 LAB fR DJ·806-052308 JOMaR GREGORY W JOHNSON

05/08 LAB PR DU-806·052308 JOHGR QREGORY W JOHNSON

05/08 LAB • PR DJ-806·052308 MCCJI JIMMY J MCCROSKEY

05/08 LAB PR DJ·80li·052308 MOCJI JrMMY J MCCROSkEY

05/08 LAB PR OJ-806-052308 MOCJI JIMMY J MCCROSKEY

05/08 LAB PR DJ-10~-05230S NCCJI JIMMY J MCCROSKEY

05/08 LAB PR DJ·B06·052JOB PASTH THOMAS " PASCHKE

05/08 LAD PR DJ-80i5-052308 SCHBR BRAOLE'i A SCHUSSKAN

05/01 LAB PR DJ-a0i5-052308 SCJmR BRADLEY A SCHUSSM1l.N

05/08 LAB PR DJ·80~-052308 BCKBR 8RADLEY A SCHOSSMAN

05/08 LAB PR DJ-80~-052308 SCHBR BRADLEY A 8CUUSS'MAN

05/08 L~B PR DJ-80~·052308 SCHJA JAMES B SCHLANSER

05/08 LAB PR DJ-IO~·052308 S<:H:MA M.UX Y SOINEIDB.R

05/08 LAB Fa DJ.80i5·052308 BILER tRXX A IILSTA»

05/01 LAB PR DJ-I0i5·052308 BILER BRIX A BILST~

05/01 LAB PR DJ·80i5·0S230a DAHeH CHRISTOPHER V DAWSON

05/0' LAB PR DJ·a0i5·052308 D~WCH CHRISTOPHER V DAWSON

05/08 LAB PR DJ-806-052308 ERIDa DORAN A ERICKSON

05/01 LAB PR DJ·10~·052]01 £RIDO DORAN A ERICKSON

05/08 LAB PR DJ-I06·052308 HOSOS OSCAR l' HOST

05/01 LAB PJl DJ-10~-052308 KUSOS osCU T HOST

05/0. LAB PI DJ-80~-052308 HCCJI JIMMY .1 MCCROSKEY

05/08 LAB PR 0.7-806-052308 HCCJI J1XHY .1 MCCROSKEY

05/01 LAB PR 0.7·806-052308 sCHBa BRADLEY A sonrSSMAN

05/01 LAB PR O.7·80~·052308 soma BRADLEY A SCKUSSMAN

05/08 LAB FR 0.7-806·052308 SCHMA MARX Y SCHNEIDER

05/08 LAB PR DJ-810-05J008 BILEJ ERIK A IILSTAD

05/01 LAB PR 0.7·810-053001 BILER EaIK A BILSTAD

05/01 LAB pa W·810-053008 BILER ERIK A BILSTAD

OS/Ol LAB PR DJ·810-053001 IRECO CODY L BXlNDEN

05/08 LAB pa DJ-'10·053001 BRECO CODY L BRENDEN

05/08 LAB PR DJ-110-053008 CAR~ LORENZO CARDONA

05/08 LAB PR DJ-810·053008 CARLO LORENZO CARDONA

05/01 LAB PR DJ~810·053008 CAll.LO LORENZO CARDONA

05/01 LAB pa DJ~810-053008 CAll.LO LORENZO CARDONA

05/08 LAB pa 0.1·810-053008 COPAR ARTHUR I. COPBLL. JR.

OS/23/08

OS/23/08

OS/23/08

OS/23/08

OS/23/08

OS/23/08

OS/23/08

OS/23/08

Osn3/08

OS/23/08

OS/23/08

OS/23/08

OS/23/08

OS/23/08

OS/23/08

OS/23/08

OS/23/08

OS/23/08

OS/23/08

OS/23/08

OS/23/08

OS/23/08

OS/23/08

OS/23/08

OS/23/08

OS/23/08

OS/23/08

OS/23/08

OS/23/08

05/23/08

05/30/08

05/30/08

05{30/08.

05/30/08

05/30/08

05/30/08

05/30/08

05/30/08

05/30/08

05/]0/08

PAnOLL

PAYROLL

UYllOLL

PAnOLL

PAnOLL

PADOLL

PAYROLL

PAnOLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAnOLL

PAnOLL

PAnOLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYJlOLL

PAnOLL

PADOLL

PAnOLlo

PAY1I.OLL

PAnOLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYJlOLL

PAnOLL

PAYROLL

PAnOLL

PAnOLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAnOLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAnOLL

PADOLL

PAYROLL

PAnOLL

12.00

11.50

4.50

!L50

S.50

9.50

12.00

12.00

11.50

... 50

10.00

12.00

12.00

11.50

4.50

40. 00

4.00

7.00

11.50

7.00

11.50

7.00

10.00

7.00

10.00

7.00

11.50

7.00

11.50

2.00

11.00

11.00

~.OO

4.00

8.50

7.00

11.50

8.50

2.00

20.00

23t .00

22t.25

87.75

104.50

10t.50

10t.50

!S2.00

lt2.00

184.00

72.00

384.62

168.00

168.00

161.00

(3.00

1161.30

62.00

1]1.25

215.63

131.25

215.0

168.00

240.00

204.75

2'2.50

lU.OO

2".00

147 .00

241. SO

ttL 50

137. SO

137. SO

75.00

44.00

n.50

108.50

178.25

131.75

31.00

!l50.00



06/02/2010 WED 14,43 FAX 7012818007 MONTGOMERY GOFF & BULLIS

AI Of,Ol/27/09 On,Dl!27/0' (JC.8)

MASTER CONSTRUCTION CO INC

•• Co.t Detail Report ~.

Job NWllberl OS 06 OSGOOD - JORDlUlL CUS'l'ON HONES

Prom, 01/01/2008 7hrul 07/31/2008

Open Joba only

ijlJ019/042

CUltomor I JORCUS JORDAHL CUSTOM HOKES

Contr NOl

Prj Mgr : PS PRED SCHLANSER

Job Typel WN WATER MAIN- NORTH DAKOTA

Contr. Datil I

Eat. Compl. I

Leat ActvtYI 12/27/08

Laat Billed, 10{27/08

Contr Amountl

Chongeorderl I

Total Contr I

Pending CO'S:

178782.00

.00

178782.00

.00

Contr Billingll.

T .. H B1111ng8.

Total Billed

Retainsge bt. I

.00

282832.00

282832.00

.00

Task Cod. Prd. Typo Source Code I.D.'

-·'rranUQt.ton~

Dote Reference

Hourn{ Tran8act.ton

Ouentity Amount 008cript.ton

05/08 LAB PR DJ-910-053008 CAWCH CHRISTOPHER V DAWSON

05/08 LAB PI DJ-810-053008 DAWCH CHRISTOPHER V DAWSON

OS/08 L).B PR DJ-810-053008 ERIOO DORAN A ERICKSON

05/08 ~ PI DJ-810-053008 ERIDO DORAN A ERICKSON

05/08 LAB PI DJ-810·053008 GAllJO JOSE GARZA

05/08 LAB PR DJ-810-053008 O~JO JOSE GARZA

05/08 LAB PI DJ-910-053008 ~JO JOSE GARZA

os/oe LAB PI D"-810-053008 QARJO JOSE GARZA

05/08 LAB PR DJ-810-053006 GONJO JOSE L GOKZALEZ

05/08 LAB PR DJ-810-05300B GONJO JOS2 L GONZALEZ

05/08 LAB PR DJ~610-053008 GONJO JOSE L GONZALEZ

05/08 LAB PR DJ-810-053008 GRALE LEROY J GRANDBOIS

05/08 LU PR 1>J-810-053006 GRALE LEROY J GRANDBOIS

05/08 LAB PR DJ-810-05300B GRALE LEROY J GRANDBOIS

05/08 LAB PR DJ-810-05300B HARJO JONI X HARRIS

05/08 LAB PR 1>J-810-053008 HERLE LEOHAkDO HERNANDEZ JR

05/08 LAB pa DJ-810-053008 HERLE LEONARDO KERN~EZ JR

05/08 LAB PR DJ-810-053008 HERLE LEONARDO HERNANDEZ JR

05/08 LAB PR DJ-810-053008 HERLU LUZS A HERNANDEZ

05/08 LAS PR DJ·~10-053008 HERLU LUIS A HERNANDEZ

05/08 LAB PR DJ-810-053008 HEaLU LUIS A HERNANDEZ

05{08 LAB PR DJ-810-053008 HOWJU JUNIOR T HOWLETT

05{08 LAB PH DJ-810-053008 HOHJU JUNIOR T HOWLETT

05{08 LAB PR DJ-810-053008 HOHJU J'UNIOR '1' HOWLETT

05{08 LAB PR DJ-810-053008 KUSOS OSCAR TRUST

05/08 LAB FR DJ-810-053008 HUSOS OSCAR '1' RUST

05{08 LAB PR DJ-810-053008 RUSOS OSCAR T llUST

05{Oe LAB PR DJ-810-05300a JOHGR GREGORY W JOHNSON

05{08 LAB PR OJ-B10-05300a JOHaR GREGORY WJOHNSON

OS/OB LAB PR DJ-a10-05300a JUE~A PATRICK B JUERGENSEN

05/08 LAB pa DJ-810-05]008 JUEPA PATRICK B JURROENSEN

05/0S LAB pa DJ-810-05300S JUEPA FA~ICK B JUEROENSEN

05{08 LAB PH OJ-B10-05300S MCCJI JIMMY J MCCROSKEY

05{08 LAB PH OJ-810-05]008 MCCJI JIMMY J MCCROSKEY

05{08 LAB PH OJ-810-053008 MCCJI JIMMY J "CCROSKEY

05/0S LAB PH DJ-810-053008 RUEJU JVAN GARCIA RUELAS

05/08 LAB PR DJ~810·053008 RUEJU JUAN GARCIA RUELAS

05{OS LAB PR OJ-810-05300B RUEJU JUAN GARCIA RUELAS

05/08 LAB PH DJ-810~053008 RUEJU JUAN GARCIA RUELAS

05/08 LAD PR DJ~810·0S3008 SOiBR BRADLEY A SCHUSSMAN

05/30/08

0!S!30/0S

05130/08

05/30/08

05/30{08

05/30{08

05130{OS

05/30/08

05130/08

05130/08

05/30/08

05/30/08

05/30/08

05{30/08

05/30/08

05/30{08

05/30/08

05/30{Oa

05/30{08

05/30{08

05130/08

05130/08

05/30/0S

05/30/0e

05/30/08

05/30/08

05130/08

05130/08

05/30{08

05/30/0S

05/30/08

05/30/08

05/30/08

05/30/08

05{30/08

05/30/08

05{30/08

05/30/08

05/30{08

05{30/0S

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PltYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYltOLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PA'nOLL

PAYROLL

PAY1tOLL

PAnOLL

fAYJl;OLL

PAYJ,OLL

PAY1I.OLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PA,YJ:l.0LL

PAYROLL

PAYJl.OLL

PAnOLL

PAnOLL

PAnOLL

PAV1l.0LL

P"''tROLL

PArROLL

PAnOLL

PAYlIOLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAnOLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYltOLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

11.00

11.00

11.00

11.00

6.00

11.50

5.50

3.50

4.50

11. 50

7.00

3.00

8.00

2.00

3.25

5.00

11.50

5.00

5.00

11.50

5.00

ti.OO

10.50

3.50

11.00

10.50

6.00

'11.00

11.00

5.50

10.50

11.50

n.oo
11.00

11.50

5.00

11.50

f.OO

3.50

11.00

137.50

137.50

175.00

176.00

103.50

198.38

f4.88

tiO.38

$6,25

113.75

87.50

48.00

1.28.00

32.00

41.44

tiO.OO

1]8.00

tiO.DO

60.00

138.00

60.00

66.00

115.50

38.50

214.5Q

204.7S

117.00

121.00

121.00

66.00

12fi.00

138.00

176.00

176.00

184.00

87.00

166.75

130.50

50.75

154.00



06/02/2010 WED 14,43 FAX 7012818007 MONTGOMERY GOFF. BULLIS 1j!j020/042

Aa OfI01/27/09 On:Ol/2?/O' (~C.8)

KASTER CONSTRUCTION CO INC

Coat Cetail Report

Job Nwrober I 01 06 OSooOtl p JORDAJU. CUSTOM HOMES

Prom1 01/01/2001 Thru, 01/31/2001

Open Jobs Only

Tl=., 14151 Page:

Customer I JORCUS JORDAHL CUSTOM KOHrS

Contr NOI

Prj Mgr I FS FRED SCH~BER

Job Type, WN NAna HAIN- NORTH DAXOTA

Contr. Datel

E.t. Compl.,

~.t Ac~ty; 12/21/01

Laet atlled, 10/21/01

Contr Amount,

Changeer.c1eral

Tetal COntr I

pending CO'S,

118182.00

.00

11818.2..00

.00

Contr Billing. I

T " K BUliZlog'.'

Total 8111ed

.00

282132.00

282832.00

.00

T.ak Code Pres. Type Source Code 1.0.' Ne=e/De.cr1pt1on

- ~Tran.actlcn-·

nate Reterenee

Heura/ Tran.ectloZlo

Quantity ArDUnt De.crlptien

05/30/01

05/30/08

05/30/08

05/30/08

05/30/08

05/30/08

05/30/08

05/30/08

05/30/08

05/30/08

05/30/08

05/J0/08

01/08/01

08/01/01

05/0S LAB

OS/08 LAB

05/08 LAB

05/08 LAB

05/08 LAB

05/08 LAB

05/08 LAB

05/08 LAB

05/08 LAB

05/08 LAB

05/08 LAB

05/08 LAB

05/08 LA8

05/08 t.AB

PR D.1-810-053008

pa D.1-810-053008

PR D.1-810·053008

PR D.1-810-053008

PR D.1-810-053008

PR D.1·810·053008

pa D.1-810-053008

~ DJ-810-D5300B

pa D.1-810-053009

PR D.1·810·053008

PR D.1·810-053008

PR D.1-810-053008

GL JE-030-0'0808

OL JE·030·0,0808

SCHBR BRADLEY A SCHUSSNAN

SCHJA JAMES B SCHLANSER

SWEAN ANTHONY L SME21'

SWEAN ANTHONY L SWEET

SWEAN ANTHONY L SWEET

THOAN ANDREW A 'tHOMPSON

THOAH ANDREW A THOMPSON

THOAN ANDJ.EW A THOMPSON

VONST STEVEN L VON Al.olCAn

WINKI MICHAEL J WINANS

CARLO LORENZO CAJlDONA

GARJO JOSE GARZA

14000 GENERAL JOURNAL

14000 GENERAL JOURNAL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAnOLL

p"nOLL

PAnOLL

PAnOLL

PAYROLL

PAnOl-L

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

p"nOLL

JRm. ENTRY

JRNL ENTRY

Labor

P.rle~ 05/08 Total

lLOO

20.00

5.50

11.50

4.00

6.00

11.50

2.50

3.50

3.50

LSD

2.00

1018.25

1078.25

1078.25

1018.25

I!H.OO

580.65

66.00

138.00

".00

78.00

In.50

32.50

H.63

47.25

34.88

51. 15

18210.31 AEII32-KAY

18210. 31·AE'32~IUr.Y

lU10. J1

18210.37

06/08 LAB

06f08 LAB

06/08 LAB

06f08 LAB

06108 loU

06/08 LAB

06/08 LAB

06/08 LAB

06/08 LAB

06/08 LAB

06/08 LAB

06f08 LAB

06/08 t.AB

06/08 1.A8

06/08 t.A8

06/08 LAI

06/08 LAB

06/08 LAB

06/08 LAB

06/08 LAB

06108 LAB

06/08 LAB

06/08 LAB

PH DJ-112-060601 ANORA RANDY SANDEL

PR DJ-812·0'0608 CARLA LANDON V CARLlLeN

PH DJ-,12·060601 CARLA LANDON V CARLB~

PR tlJ-812·0'OiOI ESLMI MICHAEL S ~SLINaER

PH DJ-112-0'0608 ESLIH PHILLIP 0 ESLINGEJ.

PR OJ-112-0'0601 ESLPH PKILLIP D ESLrNGER

PH DJ-812-0'0'01 HARJO JONI X HARRIS

PH DJ-812-0'0608 HARCL CLARE 0 ~TZ

PH OJ-112-060'08 JAOJE JEREMY W JAGOL

pa OJ-812-0'0'08 JENHI KEIOI N JENSON

PH DJ-812-0'0608 XAPGA GARY A XAPAUN II

PH DJ-112·0'0608 XUCBA BALDWIN • ~CKENBECKER

PH DJ-112-0'0608 PERJU JUAN A PERZZ

PH DJ-812-0'O'08 VONST STrlEN 1. VON A.1JUN

PH OJ-I12-060608 WINKI MICHAEL J WINANS

PR I).J-1l2-0'O'08 nTJE B2TH L nnow

PH DJ-112-0'0601 EBLY.I MICHAEL I ESLINGER

PH DJ-113·0'1308 ANORA RANDY S ANDEL

PH OJ-I13-0ilJOI AND1A RANDY SANDEL

PH OJ-8IJ-061308 ANORA RANDY SANDEL

PA DJ·81J·061J08 ANORA RANDY SANDEL

PA OJ-IIJ-061JOI BALRO ROBERTO C BALBOA

PH DJ-IIJ-061J08 CARLA LANDON V CXRLBLON

06/06/08

06/06/08

06/06/01

06/06/01

0'/06/01

0'/06/0'

06/06/01

06/06/08

06/06/08

06/06/08

06/06/08

06/06/01

06/06/08

06/06/0'

06/06/08

06/06/01

06/06/01

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/1J/08

06/1J/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

PAYll.OLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYJl:OLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

p"nOLL

PAnOLL

PAYJl:OLL

PATROLL

PAYROLL

PAnOLL

PAYROLL

PAYJl:OLL

PAYROLL

PAl'Jl:OLL

PAYllOLL

PAYROLL

PATROLL

PAYROLL

PAnOLL

PAnOLL

5.50

11.50

3.00

3.00

11.50

4.00

6.75

6.00

2.00

6.50

5.25

6.00

5.15

1.00

6.25

5.50

7.00

8.50

.1..00

10.25

11.50

6.00

12.00

78. J8

201.00

54.00

5'.25

126.50

44.00

16.06

85.50

38.00

81.25

10.88

11.00

14.75

".25

14.31

71. 50

201.38

121.13

14 .25

146.06

163.88

111.00

216.00



06/02/2010 WED l4:44 FAX 70l28l8007 MONTGOMERY GOFF. BULLIS

Ae Of:Ol/2?/09 00101/27/09 (JC .•)

KASTER CONSTRUCTION CO INC

•• Coat Detail Report ••

Job Humber: 08 06 OSGOOD - JOJtDlJIL CUSTOM HOKES

Prom, 01/01/2008 Thrul 07/31/2008

Open Job_ Only

I4J02l/042

Cu. tom.er: JORCUS JORDAHL COSTOM HOKES

centr NOI

Prj Mgr : P9 FRED SCHLANSP;

Job Type I W)l WATER MAIN'- NORTH 1)AJt00A

En. COD;)l0 I

L•• t Actvtyl 12/27/08

L•• t Billed, 10/27/08

ContI' Amountl

Chllng.order.,

TotAl Contr ,

Pending CO'S,

178182.00

.00

178782.00

.00

Contr DUling.1

T , M lUlling.:

'total Billed

Retainag. bt.,

.00

282832.00

282832.00

.00

Source Code I.D •• ~~~fD••cr1ption

~·TI'"an..ction··

Date Referance

Houra/ Tran.action

OUantity Amount D.acription

06/08 LA» PR DJ-813·061308 CARLA LANDON V CARL~LOM

06/01 LAB PR [),J'-813-061J08 CARLA LANDON V CMLBLON

06/08 LAS PR DJ-81J-O'lJ08 CARLA LANDON V CARLBLOM
\

06/08 LAB PR OJ-813-061l08 CKRJA JAY CKRISTI~SON

06/08 LAB PR OJ-81'-D6ll0' EeLPH PHILLIP II ESLINGER

06/08 LAB PR DJ-IIJ-061J08 ESLPH PHILLIP II ~SLIH02R

06108 LAB PR DJ-81l-061JOI ESLPH PHILLIP II ESLINGER

06/08 LAB PR DJ-8ll·061308 ESLPH PHILLIP II ESLXHOER

06108 LAB PR DJ-81J·061308 'SLRY R~ A IELDT

06/08 LAB PR 03-813-061308 HARJO JONl X HARRIS

06/08 LAB PR DJ-813-061308 HARJO JONI X HARRIS

06/08 LA! PR DJ-813-061308 HARJO JONI X HARRIS

06/08 LAB PR DJ-813-061308 HEDVA VAUQHN S HEDSTROM

06/08 LAB Pit 03-813·061308 ~ VAUGHN S HEDSTROM

06/08 LAB PR OJ .. 113-061308 KERCL CUN'e 0 >lE:RTZ

06/08 LAB PR OJ-113-061308 HERCL CLANE D HER~

06/08 LAB Pit DJ-813~061308 QRCL CLAlfE D BERTZ

06/08 LAB PR 03-813·061308 JENHI HEIDI M JENSON

06/08 ~ PR 03-813 .. 0'1308 JENHI HEIDI M JENSON

06/08 LAB PR DJ-813-061308 JENHI HEIDI H JENSON

06/08 LAD PR DJ-813-061308 JOHJO JOHN B JOHNSON

06/08 LAD PR DJ-813-061308 JOHJO JOHN B JOHNSON

OG/08 LAD PR DJ-813·061308 JOHJO JOHN B JOHNSON

06/08 LAB PR 03-813-0'1308 JOHJO JOHN B JOHNSON

06/08 LAB PR 03-813 .. 061308 KAPQA QARY A KAPAUN II

06/08 LAB PA DJ·813-061308 ltAPOA GAllY A KAPAUN II

06/08 LAB PR 03-813 .. 061308 XAPOA ~Y A KAPAUN II

06/08 LAB PR 03-813-061308 XUCBA BALDWIN R XVCKEh~ECXER

06/08 LAB PR 03-113 .. 061308 KUCBA I~DWIN R KUCHENBECKER

06/08 LAB PR OJ·813 .. 061308 XUClA BALDWIN R XUCKENBECXER

06/08 LAB PR OJ-813-061308 PERJU JUAN A PERE2

06/08 LAB PR 03-813-0'1308 PERJU JUAN A PSREZ

06/08 LAB PR DJ .. 813-061308 PERJU JUAN " PER~Z

06/08 LAB PR DJ-813-061308 SCK]tI RIC>rARD \of SoroSSMAN

06/08 LAB PR OJ.. 813-0U308 8WA.ED EDWARD R SWANTEX

06/08 LAB PR DJ·113·0'1308 SWAED EDWARD R SWANTEK

06/08 LAB toR 00-813-061308 VONST STEVEN L VON AI.J(AN

06/08 LAB PR 03-113-0'1308 VONST STEVEN L VON ALHAN

0'/08 LAB PR 03-'13·0'1301 VONST STZVEN L VON ALMAN

06/08 LAB PR DJ~813·0'1101 W1NMI MICHAEL J WINANS

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

0'/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/06

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/0.

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

0'/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

01/13/0.

06/13/08

PAY1l0LL

PAYROLL

PAYllOLL

PAnOLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYlI.OLL

PAYROLL

PAYllOliL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYlI.OLL

PA-YlI.OLL

PAYlI.OLL

PAYlI.OLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAROLL

PAnOLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAnOLL

PAnOLL

fAnOLL

PAYROLL

PAnOLL

PAnOLL

PAYROLL

p"nOLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

2.50

13.00

12.50

10.00

13.50

1.00

10.50

10.50

12.00

1.25

8.75

11.25

1.00

6.00

6.00

2.00

5.00

1.00

11.00

10.25

3.50

8.50

11.50

11.25

6.50

6.00

7.00

6.50

'.50

8.00

7.00

11.50

11.50

2.50

11.25

11.00

1.00

11.50

11. 25

8.25

45.00

234.00

225.00

3U.15

148.50

11.00

115.50

115.50

U2.00

15.U

111.56

10.44

16.50

n.oo
85.50

28.50

71.25

12.50

137.50

128.13

45.50

110.50

149.50

146.25

87.75

n.oo
U.50

87.'15

128.25

108.00

'1.00

149.50

1.,.50

36.25

1H.2S

14.3.00

12.15

146.63

143.44

111.38



06/02/2010 WED 14:44 FAX 7012818007 MONTGOMERY GOFP , BULLIS

Ae OfIOl/27/09 on:Ol!27/09 (JC.8)

MASTER CONSTRUCTION CO INC

•• COlt Detail Report "

Job NWllberl 08 06 050000 • JORD,U{L CUSTOM KOKES

're.I 01/01/2008 'J'hrur 07/31/2008

ep.n Job, Only

~022/042

T1»e1 14151 Pagel

CUatom8r: JORCUS JORDAHL CUSTOM HOKES

ContX' No:

Pr~ Hgr I FS FRED SCHLANSER

Job Type I WN WATER MAIN- M"ORTH DAXOTA

Contr. Datal

E.t. Comp1. I

Laft Aetvty: 12/27/08

La't Bil1ad, 10/27/01

Ccntr Amountl

ChangtIJorder.1

Total Contr I

pending CO'Sl

118782.00

.00

118182.00

.00

Contr lUling, J

T " M B1111ngDI

'total Billed

Retainago bt. I

.00

282832.00

282832.00

.00

Task Code Prd. Type Source Cod. 1.0.'

··Tran.al;t1on--

Date Referance

Hour./ Tranoaction

Quantity AMount Ducription

06/08 LAB PR DJ~813-0'130B

o6t08 LAB PR DJ-al'-G6ll0S

06/08 LAB PR OJ-al'-D6130S

06/08 ~8 PR DJ-'lJ-C6IJOS

06/08 LAB PR OJ-1l3-Ulloa

06/08 LAB PR 00-813-061308

06/08 LAB PR OJ-Bll-a6130'

06f08 LAB PR DJ-81f-062008

06/08 LAB pa DJ-814-062001

06108 LAB PR DJ-114-062001

06108 LAB PR DJ-81t·062008

06/08 LAB PR DJ-81f·062008

06f08 LAB PR OJ-au-ouoas
06/08 LAB PR DJ-81(-062008

06/08 LAB PR DJ-814-0620Q'

06'08 LAB PR DJ-814-06200'

06/08 LAB PR OJ-814-062001

06/08 LAB PR DJ-814-062008

06/08 LAB PR DJ·814-062008

06/08 LAB PR DJ-814-062008

06/0' LAB PR DJ-114-06200'

06/08 LAB PR DJ-'14-06200'

06/08 LAB PR DJ~'lt-06200'

06/08 LAB PR DJ~llt~O'2001

06/01 LAB PR DJ-Ilt·06200.

06/01 LAB PR DJ-114-062001

06/08 LAB PR DJ~ll.·062001

06/08 LAB PR DJ-llt-062001

0'/08 LAB PR DJ-816·0'2701

06/08 LAB PR DJ·816~0'2701

0'/08 LAB PR DJ·8l'-0'2708

06/01 LAB PR DJ-8l6-062708

06/08 LAB PR DJ-116·0'2701

06/08 LAB PI DJ·816-062708

06/01 LAB PR DJ-116·062708

06/01 LAB PI DJ~81'-062'OI

0'/01 LAB PR DJ~8l6~062708

06/01 LAB PA DJ-816·062708

06/08 LA3 PR DJ·'16~0'2708

06/0. LAB 01. JE~03'·0'll08

WINHX MICHAEL J WINANS

Wnna HICKAEL J WINANS

tITBE BETH L ZITZOW

nTiE BETH I. ZI'nOW

ESLPH PHILLIP D ESLXNOER

nOVA VAUGHN S HEDSTROM

HEDVA VAUGHN S HEDSTROM

ANORA RANDY S ANDBL

AHDRA lI.ANDY S ANDEL

BJETI TIlfOTHY E BJDXB

BJ!:TI '1'DSOTHY Z BJ2RX2

CARLA LANDON V CARLBLON

CKRJA JAY C'JUl.ISTIANSON

PELRY RYAN A FELDT

HARJO Jom x KARRIS

DOVA VAUGHN S HEDSTROM

K£DVA VAtroHN 8 HEDSTROM

HEReL CLANE D HERTZ

JZNHX UXDI M JENSON

JOHJO JOHN B JOHNSON

XAPGA ClAAY A XAPAUN II

XOL~ XELLY D XOLNEs

J:UC1IA »A.LnWI.H R XOOlENBECXER

PERJU JUAN A PEREZ

SWABD EDWARD R SWANTEK

VONST STEVEN L VON AIJrO.N

MINHI MIOtAEL J WINANS

%ITBE B~ L zI1'2OW

_Jrrl TrHOTHY E BJERXE

CARLA LANDON V CAlt,LBLOM

CARLA LANDON V CARLBLOH

HEDVA VAUGHN II KEnSTROM

KEDVA VAUGHN S K£DSTROH

HEDVA VAVOHN S HEDSTROM

JEN'Hl HEIDI: H JENSON

JOHJO JOHN B JOHNSON

JtAPGA GARY A XAPAUN II

awAZO EDWARD R SWANTEK

WI:NMI MICHAEL J WINANS

14000 O~RAL JOURNAL

06/1:3/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/13/08

06/20/08

06/20/08

06/20/08

06/20/08

06/20/08

06/20/08

06/20/08

06/20/08

06/20/08

06/20/08

06/20/08

06/20/08

06/20/0&

06/20/08

06/20/08

06/20/08

06/20/08

06/20/08

06/20/08

06/20/0B

06/20/08

06/27/08

06/27/08

0'/27/08

06/21/08

06/21/08

06/21/08

06/27/08

06/27/08

06/27/08

06/27/08

0'/27/08

08/1l/08

PAY1l:0LL

pAnOL%.

PAneLL

PAnOLL

pAnOLL

PAnOLL

PAnOLL

PAnOLL

PAYROLL

PAYllOLL

PAYROLL

PAnOLL

PAYROLL

PAYltOLL

PAYllOLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAl'ROLL

PAYROLL

PArROLL

PAnOLL

PAYllOLL

PAYllOLL

PAYJlOLL

PA-YJlOLL

PA-YllOLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYllOLL

PAYmlLL

PAYJl:OLL

PAnOLL

PAYROLL

PAnOLL

J1UfL ENTRY

11.25

10.50

7.00

10.00

2.00

'.50

1.50

1.50

11.50

8.00

2.00

8.00

le.OO

11.25

6.00

2.00

1.50

1.00

7.25

6.75

7.00

10.00

7.00

7.00

6.75

5.00

6.75

6.75

12.50

13.00

14.50

1.50

3.50

1.00

3.50

3.50

3.50

11.25

4.75

7".00

151.88

In.75

91.00

130.00

33.00

235.1l

37.13

106.88

163.88

120.00

30.00

Itt.OO

396.15

180.00

'6.50

33.00

24.75

It.25

90.63

87.7S

' •• 50

197.50

94 .50

91.00

87.75

63.75

91.13

87.75

187.50

234.00

261.00

2•. 75

57.75

16.50

43. 75

45.50

.7.25

146.25

, •. 13

11036.51 AEt31~JUN



06/02/2010 WED 14, 45 FAX 7012818007 MONTGOMERY GOFF. BULLIS ~023/042

A. Of,Dl/27!09 on.Ol!27/09 (JC.')

MASTER CONSTRUCTION CO INC

Coet Detail Report ••

Job 1f\1Dlber I 08 06 OSGOOD ~ JOJU>AHL CUSTOH HOMES

Proal 01/01/2008 ~rul 07/31/2008

Open Job. Only

C'u.tomGrI JORCUS JORIlAKL CUSTOK HOMES

Contr NOI

Prj "9r I 'S 'RED SCHLANSER

"Db Typel WN MATER MAIN- NORTH DAXOTA

Cantr. Pate,

Elit. C0lJIP1. I

La.t Actvty, 12/27/08

La.t Bill.d, 10/27/08

Ccntr Amountl

Chengeorders I

'fotal Contr 1

Pending CO'SI

178112.00

.00

118782.00

.00

Contr lilling.,

T " M Billingel

Total UU_d

Retatn.g_ Amt.:

.00

282832.00

282832.00

.00

SourcCl Cod, 1.D.1I

·-'1'ranaaction-· Houra/ Traneaction

Quantity ADount

~'/08 LAB GL JE-038-011308 14000 GENERAL JOURNAL 08/13/08 JRNL ENTRY

Labor

Perio<S Ofi/08 Total

729.00

729.00

729.00

110J6.51-J.tI31·JUN

UOlfi.51

11036.51

07/08 LAB

07/08 LAB

07/08 L.Ul

07/08 LAB

07/08 LAB

07/08 LAB

07/08 LAB

07/08 LAB

07/08 LAB

07/08 LAB

07/08 LAB

07/08 LAB

Oi/08 ~

07/08 LAB

07/08 LAB

07/08 LAB

07/08 LAB

07/08 LAB

07/08 LAS

07/08 LAB

07/08 LAB

07/01 !..AB

07/08 LAB

07/08 LAB

07/08 u.s
07/08 LAB

07/08 LAB

07/08 LAB

07/0' LAB

07/08 LAB

07/08 I..AB

07/01 t.AB

07/08 u.s
07/08 LAB

07/01 LAB

07/08 t.U

PR ~-817·070J08

PR DJ·Ili·Oj0308

PR DJ.817·0i0308

PR DJ-81'-07030S

PR DJ~811~01030S

PR ~-811-070308

PR 00-817-070308

PR ~-8l1-070308

PR DJ-81'-070308

PR DJ-811·070J08

PR DJ'··817-070308

Plt 00-811-010308

PM DJ-S17-010308

PR DJ·811-010308

PR 00-811-010308

PR DJ~81'-07030S

pa DJ-811-010308

PA DJ-S17-070301

pa DJ-SI1-070308

PR PJ-817-070308

PM DJ-817-070308

PR DJ~817-070308

pa DJ-817~070308

Pa DJ-811-070308

pa DJ-817-070308

pa 00-811·070308

pa DJ-818-07110S

pa DJ-811-01ll0S

pa DJ-811-071108

pa DJ-811-07110S

pa DJ·S11-07ll0S

PR 00-818-071108

PM 00-818-071101

pa DJ-81S-07110a

GL JE·058-092301

01. JE-058-092308

ANORA lU.NDY SANDEL

ANORA JlJ.ND¥ S .ANDEL

ANDRA RANDY 5 ANDEL

BALaO aOBERTO C BALBOA

HAJlJO JONI K KARllIS

HERCL CLANE D KEJtTZ

KKRCL CLANE D HERT7.

HERCL CLAN'E D HERTZ.

J£NnI KE:IDI H JENSON

JENHI KEIDI M JENSON

KAPGA GARY A KAPAUN II

XAJ'GA GA».Y A KAPAUN II

XAPGA OUY A XAPAtJN II

XUCBA BALDWIN R KUCHENBECKER

XUCBA BALDWIN R KUCHENBECKER

PERJU JUAN A PEREZ

PI:RJU JUAN A PEREZ

pERJU JUAN A PEIl.EZ

ZITBE BETH L ZITZOM

ZITSE !ETH I. ZITZOW

UTBE BETlJ L ZITZOW

AHDRA RANDY S ANDEL

HERCL CLANE D KERTZ

JtAPGA GARY A XAJlAUN II

PERJU JUAN A PEREZ

tITSE BETH ~ ZITZOW

ANDRA RANDY 8 A1l'DEJ,.

HEReL CLANZ D HERTZ

XAPOA GAltY A XAPAtIN II

JruOA BALDWIN R XUQlENB£OCZR

OSTJO JOSHUA D OSTENSON

OSTJO JOSHUA D OSTENSON

ZITDE BETH I. ZlTZOW

OSTJO JOSHUA D OSTENSON

14000 GENERAL J01JR.NAL

HOOO GENE'RAL JOURNAL

01/03/01

07/03/08

07/03/01

07/03/08

07/03/08

07/03/08

0'/03/08

01/03/08

07/03/08

07/03/08

07/03/08

01/03/01

07/03/08

01/03/08

07/03/08

01/03/08

07/03/08

07/03/0_

01/03/08

01/03/01

07/03/08

01/03/01

01/03/08

01/03/0B

01/03/01

07/03/08

07/11/08

07/11/08

07/11/08

07/11/01

01/1.1/08

01/11/08

07/11/08

0'!l1/08

0'/23/08

01/23/01

PAnOLL

PAnOLL

PAYROLL

PAYROl.L

PAYROLL

PAnOLL

PAYROLL

PAnOLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAnOLL

PAnOLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAnOLL

PJ.YROLL

PJ.Y'ROLL

PAnOLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAnOLL

PAnOLL

PJ.YROLL

PAYROLl.

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PAnOLL

PAYJl:OLL

PAnOLL

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

PJ.YROLL

PAYROLL

JRNL EN'I'll.Y

JR.'fL ENTRY

5.50

•• 50

3.50

5.00

7.:l5

5.00

5.00

8.00

5.75

1.00

S.:lS

7.00

6.25

5.50

7.50

6.00

6.15

'.25

1.00

fi.50

1.50

4.00

1.00

3.00

••0

4.25

8.00

9.50

7.50

5.50

12.50

:l.50

8.00

6.50

112.75

192.75-

78.38

64.13

".88

92.50

12.44

71.2$

71.25

114.00

71.88

100.00

10.88

H.SO

"'.38

74.25

101.25

78.00

87.15

120.25

13.00

1t.50

19.50

85.50

21.38

60. is

I. "
12.88

114.00

135.38

101.25

74.25

206.25

41.25

104.00

160.88

2831."" .u
2831.U-AE



06/02/2010 WED 14: 45 FAX 7012818007 MONTGOMERY GOFF. BULLIS 1lJ024/042

Aa Of,Ol/27/09 00101/2710' (Jc.a)

K;\STER CONSTRUCTION CO INC

C08t Detail Report

Tlm-I 14,51 Page.

Job N~ar, 08 06 OSGOOD JORDAHL CUSTOM HONI:S

Customer: JORCVS JORDAHL CUSTOM HOKES

Contr No:

Prj Mgr I FS FRED SCHLANSER

Job Typo I WN W1lTER HA.IN~ NORTH DUCTA

Prom, 01/01/2008 'J'hrul 01/31/2008

Open ",ab. only

Contr. Dote: Cantr Amount: 171782.00

Eat. Compl.l Chan980rdara, •••
L•• t Ac:tvtyl 12/27/08 Total Cantr , 178782.00

I..at BUledl 10/27/08 Pending CO'S. .00

Contr Billinge,

T , M BUUngs,

Total Jlilhd

Retain.g_ Amt.l

.00

212832.00

282832.00

.00

Ta.k Cod. Prd. Type Source Coda 1.0.•

~ -Tran••ction··

Dato

Labor

Period 07/08 Total

Tuk Code 01- 100 Total

Job Total

Labor

Hoursl

19:2.75

192.15

2012.50

2012.50

2012.$0

Tran••ction

Amount

2831.49

2831.4!

32271.12

32211.12

3:1271.12

Doacr1pt1on
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Prel.iminary F6 Climate Data· NWS WFO Grand Forks, ND

[j/J025/042

Page I of2

NOAA's National Weather Service Weather Forecast Office

Grand Forks, ND E':lC h \'b, -\-

Print ~<.a

PRELIMINARY LOCAL CLIMATOLOGICAL DATA (WS FORM: F-6)

STATION: FARGO
MONTH: MAY
YEAR: 2008
LATITUDE: 46 54 N
LONGITUDE: 96 48 W

TEMPERATURE IN F: :PCPN: SNOW: WIND : SUNSHINE: SKY : PK liND____• __••___••~a••________••__==_____G ___==___• __••__==__•_=___= ______==._=====_

1 2 3 4 5 6A 68 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
AVG MX 2MIN

DY MAX MIN AVG DEP HOD COD WTR SNW DPTH SPD SPD DIR MIN PS8L S-S I'IX SPD DR
E==D._~= __•__===___._••••_____G_••_.====___.~===_ ••==____a==_____• ___.==••____••

1 64 43 54 3 11 0 T 0.0 0 17.9 33 50 M M 7 40 40
2 55 36 46 -6 19 0 0.44 0.0 0 22.2 35 10 M M 6 44 10
3 63 30 n -5 18 0 0.00 0.0 0 13.4 26 350 M M 0 32 350
4 71 32 52 -1 13 o 0.00 0.0 0 12.7 33 330 M M 2 n 310
5 67 30 49 -4 16 o 0.00 0.0 0 6.0 16 150 M M 2 21 160
6 78 43 61 7 4 o 0.24 0.0 0 11.1 32 330 M M 2 38 43 300
7 62 36 49 -5 16 o 0.00 0.0 0 9.5 23 350 M M 2 1 28 350
8 55 35 45 -10 20 o 0.00 0.0 0 2.6 8 280 M M 0 12 140
9 62 37 50 -5 15 o 0.00 0.0 0 5.2 17 30 M M 6 22 30

10 48 31 40 -15 25 o 0.12 T 0 16.0 28 360 M M 6 14 33 360
11 63 25 44 -12 21 o 0.00 0.0 0 7.5 20 150 M M 0 26 150
12 63 48 56 0 9 0 T 0.0 0 18.9 31 150 M M 6 43 150
13 56 36 46 -11 19 o 0.00 0.0 0 15.5 29 340 M M 7 33 330
14 70 30 50 -7 15 o 0.02 0.0 0 6.9 21 340 M M 3 8 23 340
15 73 48 61 4 4 o 0.06 0.0 0 6.3 30 280 M M 4 37 280
16 84 41 63 5 2 o 0.00 0.0 0 12.8 33 310 M M 2 43 320
17 73 11 57 -1 8 o 0.00 0.0 0 17.2 40 320 M M 2 8 51 340
18 66 36 51 -7 14 o 0.00 0.0 0 8.3 21 340 M M 0 25 360
19 63 43 53 -6 12 o 0.02 0.0 0 10.2 23 80 M M 7 30 80
20 64 40 52 -7 13 o 0.00 0.0 0 14.7 26 340 M M 0 35 360
21 70 31 51 -8 14 o 0.00 0.0 0 8.6 18 40 M M 0 28 30
22 74 42 58 -2 7 o 0.00 0.0 0 10.6 18 110 M M 0 28 90
23 76 51 64 4 1 o 0.00 0.0 0 15.1 23 90 M M 0 30 100
24 76 50 63 3 2 o 0.31 0.0 0 18.0 33 120 M M 4 1 47 120
25 80 58 69 8 0 4 0.00 0.0 0 16.6 29 260 M M 2 18 37 250
26 60 37 49 -12 16 0 T 0.0 0 16.3 28 360 M M 8 1 33 360
27 66 32 49 -12 16 o 0.00 0.0 0 6.2 14 80 M M 0 20 80
28 71 51 61 -1 4 o 0.00 0.0 0 8.7 18 190 M M 5 24 200
29 64 56 60 -2 5 o 0.53 0.0 0 11.0 21 90 M M 10 1 28 130
30 69 55 62 0 3 o 0.15 0.0 0 6.0 16 350 M M 8 1 22 260
31 80 49 65 3 0 0 T 0.0 0 5.8 21 310 M M 3 128 35 290______=~.===_= ___===z___=c__._=_____==_._._.__..___.____._.__._.______._.______.
SM 2086 1253 342 1. 89 T 357.8 M 104_._.c______:____==••••______=•••••_____________________•••==_._.=•••__===•••__._

AV 67.3 40.4 11.5 FASTST PSBL , 3 MAX (MPH)
MISC ----> ti 40 320 ti 51 340__________•••=.==___••__=_=_=••_cacm.___D====~••__CK______••_._•••__.c=_••&a.___

NOTES:
f LAST OF SEVERAL OCCURRENCES

COLUMN 17 PEAK WIND IN M.P.H.

PRELIMINARY LOCAL CLIMATOLOGICAL DATA (liS FORM: F-6) , PAGE 2

STATION: FARGO
MONTH: !".AY

.._- ...............
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Vrelimiuary F6 Climate Data - NWS WFO Grand Forks, ND

NOAA's National Weather Service Weather Forecast Office

Grand Forks, NO

1l!I026/042

Page 1 of2

Print

PRELIMINARY LOCAL CLIMATOLOGICAL DATA (WS FORM: F-61

STATION, FARGO
MONTH, APRIL
YEAR: 2008
LATITUDE' 46 54 N
LONGITUDE: 96 48 W

TEMPERATURE IN F: :PCPN: SNOW: WIND :SUNSHINE: SKY : PK WND• _____••~=~==__••••__.5K=••___=_._________._.___.__._===._D~C ___~==== __~=C._==~=

1 2 3 4 5 6A 6B 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
AVG MX 2MIN

DY MAX MIN AVG DEP HOD COD WTR SNW DPTH SPD SPD DIR MIN PSBL S-S I'IX SPD DR===_••m=___._._====___===•••••_________= _____===____==••••===___===_._===_.____•

1 41 26 34 -2 31 0 0.00 0.0 T 9.7 18 350 M M 0 28 200
2 51 29 40 4 25 0 T T 0 11.7 22 310 M M 4 26 230
3 56 30 43 6 22 0 0.00 0.0 0 5.4 15 290 M M 1 1 20 290
4 60 28 44 7 21 0 0.00 0.0 0 9.1 21 310 M M 2 26 290
5 45 30 38 0 27 0 T T 0 14.1 26 30 M M 6 1 32 30
6 34 30 32 -7 33 0 0.57 5.7 5 23.0 31 30 M M 10 12 40 30
7 47 24 36 -3 29 0 0.00 0.0 1 12.7 25 350 M M 2 33 350
8 50 24 37 -3 28 0 0.00 0.0 0 2.5 13 20 M M 0 1 15 30
9 51 30 41 1 24 o 0.00 0.0 0 8.5 15 120 M M 1 1 18 130

10 48 32 40 -1 25 o 0.23 1.1 1 16.4 30 30 M M 6 1 40 30
11 37 31 34 -7 31 o 0.10 1.0 1 21. 9 36 10 M M 10 1 44 20
12 48 27 38 -4 27 o 0.00 0.0 0 14.2 24 10 M M 3 32 10
13 50 24 37 -5 28 o 0.00 0.0 0 4.5 12 160 M M 0 26 120
14 55 31 43 0 22 o 0.00 0.0 0 19.1 32 170 M M 0 40 160
15 68 41 55 12 10 o 0.00 0.0 0 23.1 38 170 M M 0 8 44 160
16 60 33 47 3 18 0 T 0.0 0 15.0 26 300 M M 3 38 300
17 62 27 45 1 20 o 0.00 0.0 0 5.2 16 270 M M 1 21 300
18 65 30 48 3 17 o 0.00 0.0 0 5.3 13 150 M M 0 16 140
19 65 30 48 3 17 o 0.00 0.0 0 6.7 17 100 M M 0 22 90
20 67 41 54 8 11 o 0.00 0.0 0 16.2 26' 110 M M 4 1 32 110
21 52 34 43 -3 22 o 0.21 0.0 0 13.7 26 110 M M 4 1 32 310
22 62 27 45 -2 20 o 0.00 0.0 0 6.8 24 270 M M 2 29 270
23 56 31 44 -4 21 0 T 0.0 0 12.9 22 40 M M 1 25 40
24 57 32 45 -3 20 o 0.32 0.0 0 18.0 29 350 M M 9 13 36 350
25 33 30 32 -17 33 o 0.48 4.8 0 24.0 37 340 M M 10 12 44 330
26 40 26 33 -16 32 o 0.42 4.3 7 18 :8 30 320 M M 5 18 38 310
27 44 20 32 -17 33 o Q PO 0.0 0 6.4 22 340 M M 5 26 340
28 45 22 34 -16 31 o 0.00 0.0 T 5.5 14 170 M M 0 17 160
29 54 32 43 -7 22 o 0.00 0.0 0 14 .2 25 160 M M 2 33 160
30 60 42 51 0 14 o 0.00 0.0 0 16.3 29 120 M M 0 38 110_._==-==----==..-.=-------.._.-._----_.===_._._=-----==...===--_•••__._---_.__.-
SM 1563 894 714 0 2.33 16.9 380.9 M 91
...-===-----====-----------.._---==....--==----_._--_.==---_.._-----------------
AV 52.1 29.8 12.7 FASTST PSBL , 3 MAX (MPH)

MISC ----> I 38 170 I 44 20=__.===_••_==_.______..=___• _______• ___________a_••==~_____c ____a=_=c____• __a._.

NOTES:
I LAST OF SEVERAL OCCURRENCES

COLUMN 17 PEAK WIND IN M.P.H.

PRELIMINARY LOCAL CLIMATOLOGICAL DATA (WS FORM: F-6) , PAGE 2

STATION: FARGO
MONTH: APRIL
YEAR: 2008

. ,-- .- .... ,
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 8 .

1595 Wynkoop Street
DENVER, CO 80202·1129

Phone 800·227·8917
hltp:/Iwww.epa.gov/region08

DEC 29 2008

Ref: 8ENF-W-NP

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Fred Schlanser Jr., President
Master Construction Co., Inc.
P.O. Box 788
Fargo, ND 58107

Re: Request for Information Pursuant to
Section 308 of the Clean Water Act,
33 U.S.C. §1318, and Compliance
Inspection Report

Dear Mr. Schlanser:

The Clean Water Act (Act) gives the United States Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA) the responsibility to determine compliance with the Act and regulations and permits
issued under the Act, in order to preteei the Nation's waters from rollution, In furtherance of
that responsibility, on September 23, 2008, EPA inspected the 47' Street Townhomes at 4696
47'h Street South, in Fargo, North Dakota (the Site); which is owned and/or opemted by Master
Construction Co., Inc. and Jordahl Custom Homes, Inc.

This letter concerns the apparent failure to comply with the Act's requirements at the Site.
Section 30 I of the Act, 33 U.S.C. §1311, prohibits the discharge ofpollutants to waters of the
United States except as in compliance with section 402 of the Act, 33 U.S.C. §1342, among
CWA provisions.

This letter also includes the report for the September 23, 2008 inspection. Please note
that prior to the inspection, EPA inspectors presented credentials and informed the facility of the
inspection process. Following the inspection, the EPA inspectors conducted an exit interview
where they discussed their observations with representatives from Jordahl Custom Homes, Inc.

As part of its investigation of these apparent violations of sections 301 and 402 of the
Act, the EPA is authorized to request information pursuant to section 308 of the Act, 33 U.S.C.
§ 1318. Please provide the information requested below for the Site as clearly and completely as
possible within thirty (30) calendar days of your receipt of this letter to Amy Clark (8ENF-W-
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NP) at the letterhead address above. Respond to each request to the fullest extent possible. If
you cannot respond to a specific question, please provide an explanation as to why you can not
answer. If information or documents become known to you after you send your reply, forward
the newly found information as soon as possible.

The accuracy and completeness of the responses and documents required must be
certified. A sample certification statement is enclosed. For a corporation, partnership, or sole
proprietorship, the individual signing the certification must be a responsible corporate officer,
general partner, or the proprietor, respectively. .

~030/042

A Small Business Regulatory Enforcement and Fairness Act (SBREFA) information
sheet containing information on compliance assistance ~esources and tools available to small
businesses, is enclosed with this letter. The inclusion of this information sheet does not
necessarily mean that EPA has determined that your organization is a small business. SBREFA
does not eliminate your responsibility to respond to this information request.

You may claim that EPA should treat any of the requested information as confidential.
To make such a claim, you will need to follow the procedures in 40 C.F.R. part 2, subpart B (as
promulgated at 41 Fed. Reg. 36902 on Sept. I, 1976, 43 Fed. Reg. 39997 on Sept. 8, 1978, and
50 Fed. Reg. 51654 on Dec. 18, 1985). If you make a confidentiality claim, EPA will disclose
the information covered by your'claim only as allowed by that subpart. Whether EPA discloses
the information will depend on whether EPA agrees that the information is entitled to
confidential treatment. If you do not make a confidentiality claim when you submit the
information to EpA, EPA may make the information available to the public without notifying
you. You are required to provide tbe information, even if you claim it is confidential.

It is very important that you reSpOnd to this request for information, and your attention to
this matter is greatly appreciated. Please note a complete response is mandatory. Under federal
law, the failure to provide required information may result in civil penalties of up to $32,500 per
day of violation, and even harsher, criminal consequences are possible in the case ofdeliberate
false statements. (33 U.S.C. §1319.)

Please direct any questions you may have to Amy Clark at (303) 312-7014. Questions
from your attorney should be directed to Peggy Livingston, Enforcement Attorney, at (303) 312
6858. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

......~----~.~--

Darcy O'Connor, Unit Chief
NPDES Enforcement Unit
Technical Enforcement Program
Office ofEnforcement, Compliance

and Environmental Justice

~~~
h Matthew Cohn, Supervisory

/ . Enforcement Attorney
Legal Enforcement Program
Office of Enforcement, Compliance
and Environmental Justice
and Environmental Justice

2
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Enclosures: Information Request
Statement of Certification
SBREFA information sheet

cc: Gary Bracht, NDDH

3
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INSTRUCTIONS

~032/042

I. Please provide a separate response to each request (and subpart of a request) set forth in this
information request. Please number your response, so that each response shows the number of
the request to which it corresponds. .

2. For each request, please identify all persons consulted in the preparation of the answer.

3. Please include a copy of each document relied upon or used to answer any of the requests.
You must submit copies of all such documents available to you even if you believe they may
have been submitted to EPA previously by you or anyone else. Each document must clearly
indicate the number of each request to which !t responds.

4. If you cannot answer any request in full, please answer to the extent possible. If your
responses are qualified in any manner, please explain in detail the qualification and the reason(s)
for each such qualification.

5. If, after answering this request, you Jearn about or acquire relevant new information or
documents, you must send EPA a supplement to your response. If you learn at any time that any
portion of your answer is false or misrepresents the truth, you must notify EPA of this fact as
soon as possible and provide a corrected response.

6. If, in lieu of providing any document, you assert that it is privileged under the attorney-client
privilege or any other privilege recognized by federal law, your answer must state the privilege
you are asserting, explain the justification for asserting that privilege, and identify (1) the
document; (2) the author of the document; and (3) each addressee and recipient of the document.

7. As used in this request,

-. "construction" includes but is not limited to any ground disturbing or earth moving
activity such as clearing, grading, grubbing, excavating, filling, erecting any structure, or
installing pipes, drains, and utilities.

- "person" and "entity" include an individual, corporation, partnership, association, State,
municipality, commission, political subdivision of a State, or any interstate body.

•• "Site" is defined in the cover letter.

•. "you" and "your company" mean Master Construction Co., Inc. and any parent,
subsidiary, or affiliated company, predecessor· or successor-in interest, any other related business
entity, and any officer, director, manager, employee, contractor, trustee, partner, successor,
assign, and agent of any such company or entity.

4
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REQUESTS

I. Identify (by name, business address, and company title) each individual answering these
requests on behalf of your company.

121033/042

2. Identify (by name, business address, and telephone number) each individual representative of
your company whom you wish to receive all further communications from EPA related to storm
water issues at the Site.

3. Identify (by name and business address) the following for your company:

a. Each parent and subsidiary compimy, affiliated company, predecessor- or successor-in
interest, division, branch, and any other related business entity, with a description of
relationships between and among these entities, and

b. Each officer, director, manager, member, trustee, and partner of your company and of
each additional entity identified in your response to request 3.a.

4. List each name under which your company has done business.

5. Specify your company's relationship (e.g., owner, developer, general contractor, builder,
lessee, etc.) with construction that has occurred at the Site.

6. Provide the following for each parcel of real property either wholly or partially within the
Site where construction has been conducted by or under the direction of your company:

a. A legal description and proof of ownership (such as a deed);

b. A map or plat with all parcels clearly labeled;

c. The name and business address of each person that owned any interest in the property or
controlled such property at the time of the construction; and

d' If ownership or control of any parcel has changed since construction first began at the
Site, the date of such change, the name and business address of each person involved in the
transaction, and a copy of each document evidencing that transaction.

7. Provide the following regarding construction at the Site:

a. Date ground disturbing activity or other construction began (or if the Site is a phased
project, the date that construction began on each parcel within each phase at the Site);

b. The number of acres disturbed for each phase of construction including any off-site
staging areas;

5
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c. The total number of acres disturbed for construction;

d. Copies of construction logs, grading work orders, etc. showing the dates of ground
disturbin& activities 'or other construction; ,

(j!J034/042

e. The date that construction was or is expected to be completed at the Site (or, if the Site is
a phased project, the date that construction was completed on each parcel within each phase
at the Site); and

f. The date that the Site (or, if done in stages, each parcel within the Site) was or is expected
to be finally stabilized (i.e., when a vegetative cover of at least 70% of the pre-disturbance
density was or will be established).

8. If work described in Request 7 above was perfomled by any entity other than your company,
provide the following regarding each other entity involved:

a. Name and business address of that entity;

b. The responsibilities of that entity with regard to construction at the Site; and

c. A copy of each pertinent contract or work agreement outlining the division of roles and
responsibilities between your company and that entity.

9. Specify if the Site is part of a larger common plan of development or sale such as a phased
project, common marketing plan, common developer, single plat, etc.

a. If the Site is part of a larger common pian of development or sale, identify the
number of acres of the larger common plan of development or sale, the number of
acres you purchased, and whether construction activity occurred at the Site prior
to your ownership of the property. Provide a copy of each document evidencing
that transaction and indicate what storm water construction activities and/or
responsibilities were fully or partially transferred to you as the new owner.

b. If you are the original developer of the development and the Site was
subdivided (pad or portions sold to another owner or lessee), identify the number
of acres sold or leased, the date of when the transaction took place, and the name
and business address of the entity that purchased the subdivided area. Provide a
copy of each document evidencing that transaction and indicate what storm water
construction activities/responsibilities were fully or partially transferred to the
new owner or Jessee.

10. If there is any entity other than your company that you believe may be responsible for
compliance with storm water control requirements at the Site, provide the name and business
address of that entity and state the basis for your belief.

6
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11. Identify each person (by name and business address) that has provided management control
over construction at the Site,

a. describe the relationship of that person to your company (e.g., whether that person is an
employee of your company or an entity with which your company has contracted);

b. provide a copy of each such contract; and

1ilJ035/042

c. provide the dates each such person provided management control over construction at the
Site. .

12. Identify each person (by name and business address) that has directed construction activity at
the Site on a day-to-day basis and

a. describe the relationship of that person to your company (e.g., whether that person is an
employee of your company or an entity with which your company has contracted);

b. provide a copy of each such contract; and

c. provide the dates each such person directed day-to-day construction at the Site.

13. Describe all current and future plans for construction at the Site. To the extent not
previously disclosed, provide a diagram showing where construction is planned.

14. Provide the following as it pertains to the version of the North Dakota Polhitant Discharge
Elimination System Storm Water General Permit for Construction Activities (permit) in effect
during the relevant time of construction of the Site or of any phase of the Site:

a. A copy of each permit application or notice of intent (NOI) submitted to the North
Dakota Department of Health (NDDH) for any construction at the Site, and any supporting
documentation submitted to any federal, state, or local government agency relating in any
way to construction at the Site;

b. A copy of each notification from NDDH indicating that the Site was covered by the
permit;

c. A copy of each Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and revisions thereto
developed pursuant to the permit for each phase of construction at the Site. Please be sure
that each revision isdated;

d. The name and business address of each individual who has provided day-to-day
operational control overseeing implementation of the SWPPP and the dates each such
individual has served in that role;

7
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e. A chronology showing the installation and removal dates of Best Management Practices
(BMPs) pursuant to the permit at the Site, with any available associated documentation or
photograph(s) for any BMPs implemented. Label each photograph provided with the subject
of the photograph, the specific location within the Site where it was taken, the date it was
taken, and the name of the individual who took it;

~036/042

f. If storm water pond(s) are utilized within the Osgood Development and storm water from
the Site enters the pond(s), a copy of the pond(s) drawings including the inlet and outlet .
structures, location of the pond(s) related to the Site, and how the pond connects to the City
of Fargo's Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4);

g. A description of the size and capacity, including any drawings, of the storm drain system
at the Site, including the date the storm drain system was installed and date the storm drain
system was connected the City of Fargo's MS4;

h. A log showing each date street sweeping pursuant to the permit was performed at the
Site, and the name and business address of each individual who ordered the street sweeping
to occur and who performed the street sweeping;

i. A copy of each document evidencing any transfer of permit coverage for the Site to any
other person (e.g., if any part of the Site was sold);

j. A copy of each Notice of Termination of storm water permit coverage submitted to
NDDH for all or any portion of the Site;

k. The cost of any work performed at the Site related to compliance with the pennit and
state or federal storm water regulations, including work orders, receipts, hourly wages for
employees performing storm water work, and documentation showing the costs of BMPs
employed at the Site;

I. A copy of the report of each storm water self-inspection conducted at the Site pursuant to
the permit; .

m. If storm watel: self-inspections were conducted by any entity other than your company, a
copy of any agreement your company had with the other entity to conduct these inspections
and how you believe that agreement is consistent with the permit requirement to conduct self
inspections;

n. If a self-inspection report is not available for any storm water self-inspections conducted,
a list of all dates the storm water self-inspections were conducted;. .

o. Documentation of each corrective measure implemented pursuant to the periodic self
inspections pursuant to the permit;

p. Precipitation data for the Site while construction was occurring and a description of

8
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where the precipitation was obtained from;

q. A description, including date, duration, type, cause, and remediation, of any non-stonn
water discharges ofpollutants that have occurred at the Site; .

~037/042

r. A narrative description and documentation of any stabilization measures implemented at
the Site; and

s. All'other documents not included in response to the infonnation requested above, that
relate in any way to the Site's compliance with requirements in the pennit.

15. Provide documentation of each drainage path at the Site, including a detailed map, showing
the stonn water runoff drainage paths between the Site and receiving waters (i.e., runoff fTom the
Site to stonn drains, any other drainage system, any Municipal Separate Stonn Sewer Systems,
intennediate creeks, drainage ditches, streams, rivers, or lakes).

16. Furnish a copy of each photograph in your possession of any part of the Site before, during,
or after construction. Label each photograph provided with the subject of the photograph, the
specific location within the Site where it was taken, the date it was taken, and the name of the
individual who took it.

17. Provide a copy of each piece of correspondence with the NDDH regarding to the stonn
water management at the Site, including, but not limited to, any response to stonn water
inspection reports, each response to each (if any). NDDH Notice of Violation, documentation of
any phone conversations with NDDH, meeting notes, etc.

18. Provide any other infonnation about the Site that you believe may be useful in EPA's
investigation.

9
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STATEMENT OF CERTIFICATION

!lJ038/042

rcertiJY under penalty of law that I ani the person authorized on behalf of the person for
whom I am signing below to respond to the United States Environmental Protection Agency's
information request concerning the Site as defined therein, that I have personally examined and
am familiar with the information (including all attachments) submitted in this response to the
information request and that, based on my inquiry of those individuals immediately responsible
for obtaining the information, I believe that the information is true, accurate, and complete. I am
aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the
possibility of fine or imprisonment.

MAS ER CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.

1-28-09

Date

Fred J. Schlanser Jr.

Printed Name

President

Official Title

1572 45th Street NW

Fargo, ND

58102

Address

10
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FOR PICKUP OR TRACKING

v."t WWW.Usps.com_.iii::a:?
1-800-222-1811 ~5S;'5~

~========

EXHIBIT~
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.lI"

_ fARGO MAIN PO
fARGO. North Oakota

581029998
4678690102 ·0098

01128/2009 (701)241-6122 02:57:49 PM

1ilI040/042

Product
Description

Sales Racaipt
Sale Untt
Qty Price

fi nal
Price

$19.80

DENVER CO 80202·1129 $19.80
Zone-5 Expross Motl
PO· Add
5.10 oz.
Labol II: E6B59211390US
Next Day Noon / Nor.al Dollvery

Issue PVI:

$19.BO

Paid by:

J~~~g._.oue .:.:....;::.;..:.~ ., - _ ..;~'.\ =f.~~g-,,;::;:,1
.,.Y • - . . '. I,-

Order sta.ps ot USPS. cOl/shop or call
1-800·Sta.p24. Go to USPS.com/elicknsh1p
to print shipping labels wIth postago.
for othor lnformatton call l·BOO·ASK·USPS.

6111//: 1000201407920
Clork: 12

All solos final on stamps and postog.
Rofunds for guoranteed services only

Thank you for your business
••••••••••••*••••••••••••••****.*****•••
••*•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••

HELP US SERVE YOU BETTER

Go to: http://gx.gallup.co./pos

TELL US ABOUT YOUR RECENT
POSTAL EXPERIENCE

YOUR OPINION COUNTS
••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
****••**.**~**********.*••*.****.*.**•••

Custo.or COpy
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I

Master Construction Co., Inc.

4ih Street Townhomes, LLC,
Jordahl Custom Homes, Inc..

and

UNITED STATES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION 8

In the Matter of:

ZOIOJUN-3 PH /:38

r"1
CPA REGlrm VIll

Docket No. CWA'08-2009-002~E' AnI 1(; Cl FRK

RESPONDENT MASTER
CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.
ANSWER TO PENALTY COMPLAINT
AND REQUEST FOR HEARING

Respondents.

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

----------)

Respondent, Master Construction Co., Inc. (hereinafter "Master"), as and for its

Answer to the Penalty Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing ("Complaint")

allege and state as follows:

1. Except as is hereinafter admitted, qualified, or otherwise explained,

Respondent, Master denies each and every allegation of the Complaint.

2. Respondent, Master admits Paragraphs 1 through 7, 9,13,14,17 through

33, and 35 of the Complaint.

3. Respondent, Master admits Paragraph 8 of the Complaint to the extent

that it began construction on or about April 28, 2008.

4. Respondent, Master admits Paragraph 28 of the Complaint to the extent

that the Environmental Protection Agency apparently inspected the site on or about

September 23, 2008.

5. Respondent, Master is without information to either admit or deny

Paragraph 34 of the Complaint.
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WHEREFORE, Respondent Master requests a hearing with respect to the

allegations of the Complaint and the appropriateness of the proposed penalty.

Dated: June~, 2010.

::~jUS'PC
James R. Bullis NO 10 #04980
Kyle G. Pender NO 10 #06300
PO Box 9199
Fargo NO 58106·9199
Telephone: (701) 281·8001

Attorneys for Respondent Master Construction
Co., Inc.

2
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